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From: Burkhart, Lawrence
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 5:02 PM
To: Patel, Chandu
Subject: FW: NRC Bulletin 2012-01, "Design Vulnerability in Electric Power System" response letter - 

Licensee Response Date Extension 

Chandu, 
 
Please put this email in ADAMS public. 
 
Thanks, Larry 
 

From: Sparkman, Wesley A. [mailto:WASPARKM@southernco.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, January 14, 2015 4:48 PM 
To: Burkhart, Lawrence 
Cc: Whitley, Brian H.; Rauckhorst, Mark David; Gasser, Jeff T.; Ivey, B. L. (Pete); Meier, Michael Dean; Yox, Michael 
Subject: NRC Bulletin 2012-01, "Design Vulnerability in Electric Power System" response letter - Licensee Response Date 
Extension  
 
Southern Nuclear Operating Company (SNC) received the NRC Bulletin 2012-01, “Design Vulnerability in Electric Power 
System” response letter (ML14246A167), dated November 5, 2014, with a requested response within thirty (30) days of 
receipt.  Per telecon with the NRC on December 4, 2014, SNC received approval for an extension to January 15, 2015 to 
allow the completion of this response.  Per telecon with the NRC on January 12, 2015, SNC received approval for an 
additional extension to January 23, 2015 to allow the participation in public meetings on the subject on January 14 and 
15, 2015 for possible impact to the response.  If you have any questions, please contact Wesley Sparkman at 205-992-
5061. 
 
Thanks, Wes. 
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